

112 State Street
4th Floor
Montpelier, VT 05620-2701
TEL: 802-828-2358



TTY/TDD (VT: 800-253-0191)
FAX: 802-828-3351
E-mail: puc.clerk@vermont.gov
Internet: <http://puc.vermont.gov>

**State of Vermont
Public Utility Commission**

MEMORANDUM

To: Parties in PUC Case Number 17-4999-INV

From: John C. Gerhard, Staff Attorney

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "JCG", is written over the name "John C. Gerhard".

Re: Request for Comments

Date: March 4, 2020

On March 2, 2020, The Vermont Department of Public Service ("Department") filed a motion with the Vermont Public Utility Commission ("Commission") to extend the date on which the Department could file its proposed rule.

The Department asked to extend the filing deadline to March 16, 2020, because the Counsel for the Department assigned to this case was recently in an automobile accident and suffered a concussion.

Given the cause for this request, I grant the motion, extend the filing deadline until March 16, 2020, and decline to issue a request for comments on the motion.

PUC Case No. 17-4999-INV - SERVICE LIST

Carolyn Browne Anderson, Esq.
Green Mountain Power Corporation
2152 Post Road
Rutland, VT 05702
carolyn.anderson@greenmountainpower.com

(for Green Mountain Power Corporation)

Melissa Bailey
Vermont Public Power Supply Authority
P.O. Box 126
5195 Waterbury-Stowe Road
Waterbury Center, VT 05677
mbailey@vppsa.com

(for Vermont Public Power Supply
Authority)

Reginald Beliveau, Jr.
Swanton Village, Inc. Electric Department
P.O. Box 279
120 First Street
Swanton, VT 05488
rbeliveau@swanton.net

(for Swanton Village, Inc. Electric
Department)

Sue Bernier
Vermont Electric Cooperative, Inc.
42 Wecom Road
Johnson, VT 05656
sbernier@vermontelectric.coop

(for Vermont Electric Cooperative Inc.)

Meredith Birkett
Village of Johnson Water & Light Department
P.O. Box 603
Johnson, VT 05656
vojmanager@townofjohnson.com

(for Village of Johnson Water & Light
Department)

Victoria J. Brown, Esq.
Vermont Electric Cooperative, Inc.
42 Wescom Road
Johnson, VT 05656
vbrown@vermontelectric.coop

(for Vermont Electric Cooperative Inc.)

Ellen Burt
Town of Stowe Electric Department
P.O.Box 190
Stowe, VT 05672
eburt@stoweelectric.com

(for Town of Stowe Electric
Department)

Andrea Cohen
Vermont Electric Cooperative, Inc.
42 Wescom Road
Johnson, VT 05656
acohen@vermontelectric.coop

(for Vermont Electric Cooperative Inc.)

William F. Ellis
McNeil, Leddy & Sheahan
271 South Union Street
Burlington, VT 05401
wellis@mcneilvt.com

(for City of Burlington Electric
Department)

Jonathan Elwell
Village of Enosburg Falls Water & Light
42 Village Drive
Enosburg Falls, VT 05450
jelwell@enosburg.net

(for Village of Enosburg Falls Water &
Light Department Inc.)

Carol Flint
112 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05620
carol.flint@vermont.gov

(for Vermont Department of Public
Service)

James Gibbons
City of Burlington Electric Department
585 Pine Street
Burlington, VT 05401
jgibbons@burlingtonelectric.com

(for City of Burlington Electric
Department)

Lauren Hammer
Vermont Gas Systems, Inc.
85 Swift Street
South Burlington, VT 05403
lhammer@vermontgas.com

(for Vermont Gas Systems, Inc.)

Karen Horne
Vermont Gas Systems, Inc.
85 Swift Street
South Burlington, VT 05403
khorne@vermontgas.com

(for Vermont Gas Systems, Inc.)

Bill Humphrey
Village of Lyndonville Electric Department
P.O. Box 167
20 Park Avenue
Lyndonville, VT 05851
bhumphrey@lyndonvilleelectric.com

(for Village of Lyndonville Electric
Department)

W. David Koeninger
Vermont Legal Aid
264 North Winooski Ave.
Burlington, VT 05401
DKoeninger@vtlegalaid.org

(for Vermont Legal Aid)

Pamela Moore
Village of Jacksonville Electric Company
P.O. Box 169
Jacksonville, VT 05342
pmoore@jacksonvilleelectric.net

(for Village of Jacksonville Electric
Company)

John Morley
Village of Orleans Electric Department
Municipal Building
One Memorial Square
Orleans, VT 05860
orloffice@villageoforleansvt.org

(for Village of Orleans Electric
Department)

Craig Myotte
Village of Morrisville Water & Light Department
857 Elmore Street
Morrisville, VT 05661
cmyotte@mwlvvt.com

(for Village of Morrisville Water &
Light Department)

Lynn Paradis
Village of Swanton
Village of Swanton 120 First St.
Swanton, VT 05488
lparadis@swanton.net

(for Swanton Village, Inc. Electric
Department)

Jessica Patterson
Town of Hardwick Electric Department
PO Box 516
Hardwick, VT 05843
jess@hardwickelectric.com

(for Town of Hardwick Electric
Department)

Christine Peterson
Vermont Department of Public Service
112 State Street
3rd Floor
Montpelier, VT 05620-2601
christine.peterson@vermont.gov

(for Vermont Department of Public Service)

Thomas Petraska
Village of Ludlow Electric Light Department
9 Pond Street
Ludlow, VT 05149
tpetraska@tds.net

(for Village of Ludlow Electric Light Department)

Sarah Phillips
Vermont Office of Economic Opportunity
280 State Drive
Waterbury, VT 05671-1050
sarah.phillips@vermont.gov

(for Vermont Office of Economic Opportunity)

Melissa Pierce
Comcast of Connecticut/Georgia/Massachusetts/New Hampshire/New York/North Carolina/Virginia/Vermont, LLC
299 North Main Street
Rutland, VT 05701
melissa_pierce@comcast.com

(for Comcast of Connecticut/Georgia/Massachusetts/New Hampshire/New York/North Carolina/Virginia/Vermont, LLC)

James Porter, Esq.
Vermont Department of Public Service
Vermont Public Service Department
112 State St
Montpelier, VT 05620
james.porter@vermont.gov

(for Vermont Department of Public Service)

William Powell
Washington Electric Cooperative, Inc.
PO Box 8
East Montpelier, VT 05651
bill.powell@wec.coop

(for Washington Electric Cooperative Inc.)

Patricia Richards
Washington Electric Cooperative, Inc.
P.O. Box 8
East Montpelier, VT 05651
patty.richards@wec.coop

(for Washington Electric Cooperative Inc.)

Evan Riordan
Barton Village, Inc. Electric Department
P.O. Box 519
Barton, VT 05822
electricmanager@bartonvt.com

(for Barton Village Inc. Electric
Department)

Carol Robertson
Village of Hyde Park Electric Department
P.O. Box 400
Hyde Park, VT 05655
carol.robertson@hydeparkvt.com

(for Village of Hyde Park Electric
Department)

Matt Rutherford
Town of Stowe Electric Department
P.O. Box 190
56 Old Farm Road
Stowe, VT 05672
mrutherford@stoweelectric.com

(for Town of Stowe Electric
Department)

Jeffrey Schulz
Town of Northfield Electric Department
51 South Main Street
Northfield, VT 05663
jschulz@northfield.vt.us

(for Town of Northfield Electric
Department)

Ronald A. Shems, Esq.
Tarrant Gillies & Richardson
P.O. Box 1440
Montpelier, VT 05601-1440
rshems@tgrvt.com

(for Washington Electric Cooperative
Inc.)

Eileen Simollardes
Vermont Gas Systems, Inc.
85 Swift Street
South Burlington, VT 05403
esimollardes@vermontgas.com

(for Vermont Gas Systems, Inc.)

Darren Springer
City of Burlington Electric Department
585 Pine Street
Burlington, VT 05401
dspringer@burlingtonelectric.com

(for City of Burlington Electric
Department)

Melissa Stevens, Esq.
Green Mountain Power Corporation
2152 Post Road
Rutland, VT 05701
melissa.stevens@greenmountainpower.com

(for Green Mountain Power Corporation)

Michael Sullivan
Town of Hardwick Electric Department
P.O. Box 516
Hardwick, VT 05843
msullivan@hardwickelectric.com

(for Town of Hardwick Electric
Department)

Rebecca Towne
Vermont Electric Cooperative, Inc.
42 Wescom Road
Johnson, VT 05656
rtowne@vermontelectric.coop

(for Vermont Electric Cooperative Inc.)

Karen Vastine
Vermont Department for Children and Families
karen.vastine@vermont.gov

(for Vermont Department for Children
and Families)

Matthew J. Walker
Efficiency Vermont-Vermont Energy Investment
Corporation
128 Lakeside Avenue, Suite 401
Burlington, VT 05401
mjwalker@veic.org

(for Efficiency Vermont - Vermont
Energy Investment Corporation)

David C. Westman
Efficiency Vermont - Vermont Energy Investment
Corporation
128 Lakeside Avenue, Suite 401
Burlington, VT 05401
dwestman@veic.org

(for Efficiency Vermont - Vermont
Energy Investment Corporation)

Alexander Wing
Vermont Department of Public Service
112 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05620
alexander.wing@vermont.gov

(for Vermont Department of Public
Service)